

MAS/SC/95.86

February 28th 1997

Dacorum Borough Council
Civic Centre,
Hemel Hempstead,
Herts.
HP1 1HH

For the attention of Miss F. Moloney

Dear Sirs,

CHAMPNEYS, CHESHAM ROAD, WIGGINTON, HERTS

Further to your letter dated February 27th 1997, we write, on behalf of our client, to request you withdraw the documentation relating to the landscaping conditions of Application 4/1694/96RM.

However, we would like this landscape proposal to be considered within the newly raised application and we enclose one copy for your approval.

Yours faithfully,



Martin A. Smart

Encl.

PLANNING DEPARTMENT DACORUM BOROUGH CC			
DP	DC	BC	
Received		- 3 MAR 1997	
Comments			

CLEWS ARCHITECTS

THE OLD SWAN SWAN LANE
GREAT BOURTON BANBURY
OXFORDSHIRE OX17 1QR
FACSIMILE (01295) 750387
TELEPHONE (01295) 758101
clews@cityscape.co.uk



A MEMBER OF
ACANTHUS
ASSOCIATED ARCHITECTURAL
PRACTICES LIMITED

DIRECTORS

MICHAEL CLEWS
DipArch(Oxford) RIBA
HEATHER CLEWS
DipArch(Oxford) RIBA
ANDREW SALTER
BA(Hons) DipArch(Portsmouth) RIBA
MARTIN SMART
BA(Hons) B.Arch(Nottingham) RIBA

ASSOCIATES

PHILIP BELCHERE
BA(Hons) DipArch(Oxford)
DipUD(Oxford) RIBA
STEVEN MYHILL
BA(Hons) DipArch(Oxford) RIBA

CLEWS ARCHITECTS LIMITED
Registered in England No 2978854 at
The Old Swan Great Bourton Banbury

VAT NO 119 8377 38

ISO 9001
Certificate No
95/0274

